Licensing and Safety Committee

Wednesday, 19 July 2006

Present: Councillor Mrs Iris Smith (Chair), Councillor Edward Smith (Vice-Chair) and Councillors Thomas Bedford, Doreen Dickinson, Daniel Gee, Keith Iddon, Hasina Khan, Marion Lowe, Ralph Snape and John Walker

06.LS.33 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were submitted on behalf of Councillors Magda Cullens, David Dickinson, Anthony Gee, Margaret Lees, Thomas McGowan, Shaun Smith and Mrs Stella Walsh.

06.LS.34 DECLARATIONS OF ANY INTERESTS

No declarations of interest were delivered.

06.LS.35 MINUTES

The minutes of the meeting of the Licensing and Safety Committee held on 7 June 2006 were confirmed as a correct record and signed by the Mayor.

06.LS.36 LICENSING LIAISON PANEL

The Committee received the minutes of the meetings of the Licensing Panel held on 15 May and 12 July 2006.

06.LS.37 LICENSING AND REGISTRATIONS - LICENSES ISSUED FROM 1 MAY 2006 TO 30 JUNE 2006

The Committee received a report of the Chief Executive on the various licences and permits issued and the registrations affected by the Licensing Section since the last meeting.

RESOLVED - That the report be noted.

06.LS.38 HIGH STREET, CHORLEY PROPOSED RE-APPOINTMENT OF 24 HOUR HACKNEY CARRIAGE RANK AND IMPOSITION OF THE PROHIBITION OF VEHICULAR WAITING

The Committee received a report of the Chief Executive on a proposal for the reappointment of a 24-hour hackney carriage rank on the north side of High Street, Chorley, in conjunction with the imposition of a prohibition of vehicles waiting.

RESOLVED - That subject to the formal views of the Chief Constable a 24 hour hackney carriage rank be re-appointed pursuant to the provisions of Section 63 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 on the north side of High Street, Chorley, between its junction with Cleveland Street and New Market Street.

06.LS.39 EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC AND PRESS

RESOLVED - That the press and public be excluded from the meeting for the following items of business on the grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in Paragraph 4 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972.

06.LS.40 APPLICATION FOR LICENCE TO DRIVE HACKNEY CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE VEHICLES WITHIN THE BOROUGH OF CHORLEY - MR RRFP (DOB 29/11/72)

The Committee received a report of the Chief Executive requesting the Committee to consider an application for a private hire vehicle driver's licence. Information received from the Criminal Records Bureau had revealed information that would need to be assessed by the Committee before determining the application.

The report set out the background to the application and the history behind the incident that resulted in the applicant receiving a conviction.

The applicant attended the meeting to put forward representation in support of his application and the Committee carefully considered the representation made.

RESOLVED - That a Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Drivers Licence be granted to Mr RRFP.

06.LS.41 APPLICATION FOR LICENCE TO DRIVE HACKNEY CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE VEHICLES WITHIN THE BOROUGH OF CHORLEY - MS LAG (DOB 01/07/71

The Committee received a report of the Chief Executive requesting the Committee, to consider an application for a hackney carriage/private hire driver's licence.

The report indicated that the applicant's driving licence stated that she had held a full licence since August 2004 and that applicants should be over 21 years of age and have three years driving experience as the holder of a full driving licence.

Enquiries made had revealed that the applicant had no driving convictions recorded on her driving licence and a Criminal Records Bureau check had revealed that there were no previous convictions.

The applicant accompanied by her prospective employer attended the meeting to put forward representations in respect of her application and the Committee carefully considered the representation made.

RESOLVED - That a Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Drivers Licence be granted to Ms LAG.

Chairman